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September 20, 2018 

 

 

 

Mr. Thomas Koutroulis, Director 

Orange County Waste and Recycling 

300 N. Flower St., Suite 400 

Santa Ana CA 92703 

 

RE: Extension of Agreement between County of Orange and Advanced Real Estate 

Services to Improve Former Forster Canyon Landfill 

 

Dear Mr. Katroulis, 

 

The THIRD AMENDMENT TO SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT, (“Third Amendment”) 

between the County of Orange and Advanced Group 99-SJ, executed in February 2018, 

expires on December 31, 2018.   

 

The Client has within the past year obtained the USFWS Biological Opinion, and the 

USACE 404 permit and is now working with the City on grading plans, among other 

items.  I would be most appreciative if you would consider providing an extension of our 

existing Agreement so that we may continue to move forward with our beneficial 

partnership.  

 

Thank you for your kind consideration. 

Sincerely, 

 
Michael Recupero 

RECUPERO AND ASSOCIATES, INC.  
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